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Invitation For Bid
GSA-020-22
Camera System Upgrade and Replace Server System

Questions and Concerns received from G4S on March 25, 2022
Question 1:

Site Maps/Layouts with existing camera locations, junction boxes, conduit runs, building names, building
measurements, so we can properly estimate wire and or conduit runs.

Response:

Refer to Amendment #3 for layout(s). For the security of the youth residing in DYA, DY A does not
possess the layouts with measurements of all the conduit locations.

Question 2;

Please provide information on the area/s where the conduits are to be replaced or repaired and splice
boxes located on each building.

Response:

A second site visit has been scheduled for clarification on exact locations where the conduits will need to
be replaced. Refer to Amendment #3

Question 3:

We request a second site visit if the building measurements cannot be supplied.

Response:
A second has been scheduled, refer to Amendment #3.

Question 4:
Please provide the locations of all CCTV POE switches.

Response:
Superintendent’s office, D-unit, E-unit, Liheng Famagu’on (LF), and F-unit.

Question 5:

Please clarify the number of hard drives and/or the minimum storage capacity that is required.

Response:
At least one month of footage to be stored.

Please extend the new RFI if there is a second site assessment.

Response:
Refer to Amendment #3
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Question 7:

We would like to request a two-week extension.
Response:
Refer to Amendment #3

Question 8:

What is the estimate/budget for this project?

Response:

We do not provide the estimated budget cost for GSA-020-22

Question 9:
Please supply model number/s of the 6 Trendnet cameras that DY A has on hand and their NDAA

compliance certifications. NON-NDAA Compliant equipment cannot be incorporated into an NDAA
compliant system.

Response:

Model No. 71093111085. Please see attached pictures.

No NDAA certifications are on file as the 6 cameras were from a previous installation under a federal
grant prior to the NDAA 2019 Act.

Question 10:
Is this project Federally funded?

Response:
Yes, funding is under the FY 2019 Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA)

Question 11:
Who will be providing the Static IP?

Response: OTECH will provide the Static IP

Question 12:

What port will we be using to connect to the governments network?
Response:
Vendor awarded will work with OTECH to securely configure the respective network.

Question 13:

Who will be programming and configuring the government network?
Response:
Vendor awarded will work with OTECH to securely program and configure the respective network.

Question 14:

There are certain cameras at the facility without instructions on what to do with them. Please identify
them and indicate if they will be removed, replaced, both or incorporated into the upgraded system. Note
that any and/or all existing cameras to be added to the upgraded cctv system MUST be NDAA compliant.
Response:

Existing cameras must be incorporated into the upgrade system

Question 15:

Will the camera located outside F building be replaced?
Response:

No, this camera will not be replaced.
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Question 16:

Are the cameras located in the Gym to be replaced?
Response:
No, they will not be replaced.

Question 17:

There were two exterior cameras located in the Intake Building. Are these cameras to be replaced?
Response:

Yes, these cameras will be replaced.

Questions and Concerns received from G4S on March 4, 2022

Question 1

Request for a site assessment.
Response:
Refer to Amendment #3

Question 2

Request for an additional RF] period after the site assessment.
Response:
Refer to Amendment #3

Question 3

Request for two weeks extension on the bid submittal deadline.
Response:
Refer to Amendment #3

Question 4

Please clarify the Governments need for assistance to purchase a Class 2, three quarter ton pickup truck as
specified on [FB page 37.

Response:

Refer to Amendment #3

Question 5

Who will supply the internet connection for remote viewing capabilities and what will that connection
speed be?

Response:

DYA will provide the internet access for remote viewing. This must be external to the government
network.

Question 6

What is the funding source for this IFB?
Response: see response to question #10 received on March 25"

Question 7
What is the budgeted amount for this IFB?

Response: see response to question #8 received on March 25"

Question 8

What are the minimum baseline specs required for the 20 Dome and 1 PTZ camera/s?
Response:

Refer to Amendment #3
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Question 9

Are the cameras for indoor or outdoor use?

Response:

DY A requires seventeen indoor cameras and three outdoor cameras.

Questions and Concerns received from Megabyte on March 4, 2022

Question 1:
Is OTECH currently managing DYA's network?

Response:
Yes. OTECH is managing DYA's network.

Question 2:

If so, will they allow access for remote viewing for the new surveillance server?

Response:

Yes. OTECH will allow for remote viewing. Vendor must work with OTECH to provide a secure
connection.

Question 3:

Which staff member of DY A requires remote viewing?
Response:
The remote viewing will be accessed from the Building “A” Directors Office.

Question 4:

Is remote viewing, either on a cell phone or a laptop offsite, within the correctional institutional codes?
Response:

Yes, remote viewing is allowed at the Department of Youth Affairs.

Question 5:

With consideration of 200.216 Prohibition on certain telecommunications and video surveillance and
equipment, is it within these guidelines to install the Trendnet cameras DYA currently has on hand as
they are affiliated with Hikvision?

Response:

DYA purchased the cameras with federal grant prior to the new policy. No future purchases shall be
made but the cameras that were previously purchased may be installed.

o
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ICLAUDIA S. ACFALLE
Chief Procurement Officer

Please Print

Acknowledgement Copy [Re-Fax to GSA)
Received By:
Date

Company Name
Eua o 4751727 or 4724217

Ema’ to gragepiucgmeny Biados gapego

Page 4 of 4



